From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent; Tuesday, May 03, 2011 9:07 AM

To: Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:47 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Re: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent; Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:37 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMQ)
Subject: RE: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI

DP

Gary

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:32 AM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMQ)
Subject: Re: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI

DP

DP
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DP

DP

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent; Tuesday, May 03, 2011 07:17 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: FW. Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI

Matt: How should the AG answer the following questions:

L DP

DP

Gary

From: Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (0AG)

Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sentin pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI
Importance: High

'lbring a hard copy for the AG's prep.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:37 PM

To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO); Weiner, Robert (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO)
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Subject: FW: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in paf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI
Importance: High

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 3:35 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cci Admin. Assistant  Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Response to Senator Grassley's 4/13 letter - just sent in pdf format to Grassley & Leahy staff; hard copy to follow. FYI
Importance: High

<<Grassley ATF Response.pdf pdf>>
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